WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR)

[4/12/17]
TO: [Epics team and Dr. Linos]
FROM: [James and Patrick]

SUBJECT: Status report for week [4/10 — 4/12]

RED FLAGS:

ISSUES: Had some issues when running through app with Courtney —
likely attributable to updating from Swift 2 to 3.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

Monday 4/10/17

e Met with Courtney, James spoke with her at length and ran through the
app with her

e Began work on fixing issues exposed in running through app

Tuesday 4/11/17
e Contacted clients to remind them of final presentation

ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK:

e Finish picture functionality
e Finalize video for Dr. Devine’s use
¢ Fix bugs found in run-through with Courtney

ITEMS TO DISCUSS FEASABILITY OF:

e Finish implementing auto-format/auto-size

e Ul/UX Overhaul

e Fix search bar functionality

e Stop Rotation during use

e (Continue testing app to find where bugs occur

e (reate statistic functionality (if possible before trip)



